
BOARD OF PUBLIC 
WORKS 

Auburn, Nebraska 

 

 

Board Packet 

March 20 at 11:30 a.m. 

BPW Board Room 

1600 O Street 

 
Chairman – Chuck Knipe 

Vice Chairman – Rich Wilson 
Secretary – Michael Zaruba 

Acting Secretary – David Grant 
Board Member – Phil Shaw 



 



 
 
 
 

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS TO BE HELD MARCH 20, 2024, AT 11:30 AM 

AT THE BPW BOARD ROOM, 1600 O STREET, AUBURN NE 
 
 
 

1) Roll Call. 
 

2) Announce - The Open Meetings Act is posted on the northeast wall of the Board Room. 
 

3) Recognition of Guests - Anyone wishing to be heard by the Board regarding items may speak at 
this time. We request that you limit your speaking time to ten minutes per meeting. 

 
4) Discussion / action – CASEY CONNELLY – Requested to speak to Board on property at 604 13th 

Street. 
 

5) Discussion / action – LTC MAINTENANCE SUBSTATIONS – Request approval for maintenance 
services on two substations.  

 
6) Discussion / action – STEP POLICY – Request to make changes in policy wording in personnel 

manual correcting advancement procedures.  
 

7) Discussion / action – WWTP BOND INTEREST PAYMENT – Approval is requested to transfer 
and pay Bond interest in the amount of $2090.00 due April 1, 2024.  

 
8) Discussion / action – CD RENEWAL – Request approval of high bid for CD maturing March 16, 

2024. The most recent value was $207,386.33. Bids received as follows:  Auburn State Bank – 
4.86%, 12 Months. Union Bank & Trust - 4.74%, 12 Months.  

 
9) Discussion / action – GENERATOR 4 AIR FUEL RATIO CONTROLS – Approval is requested to 

enter into agreement with Olsson Engineering to install components automating air fuel controls not 
to exceed $10,000.00. 

 
10) Discussion – JK ENERGY CONSULTING COS RATE STUDY – Kick off meeting held, and action 

items were discussed.  
 

11) Discussion – OMEGA MORGAN PROJECT – Updates on equipment being hauled to a project in 
Hastings. Our line crews are providing support for overhead electrical lines being raised for large 
items.  

 
12) Discussion / action – PRESSURE WASHER BID – Approval is requested for a Hotsy pressure 

washer bid in the amount of $5995.00. 
 

13) Discussion / action – 2024 MOWING CONTRACT – WATER DEPARTMENT – Review of mowing 
bids for the water properties and approval to award a contract is requested. 

 
14)  Discussion – SKID LOADER – Review of bids received for a skid loader. Options for lease or 

purchase are provided. Discussion and approval is requested to select a purchase or lease option.  
 

15) Discussion / action – PERU WATER LINE – Updates on Peru water line project. 
 

16) Discussion / action – POLICY REVIEW EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARDS – Review of service 
award policy and possible action. 

 

1



The Board of Public Works could go into closed session on any of the agenda items listed above in 
accordance with the Nebraska Open Meetings Act. 

 
 
 

17) Discussion / action – FINANCIALS: 
Investments: All things cash: reconciliations, pledging, CDs, allocations 
 

18) Discussion / action - GENERAL CONSENT ITEMS 
 

a. Approve previous meeting's minutes and dispense with reading of same. 
b. Approve monthly compensation of management and employees as previously fixed by the 

Board. 
c. Approve listing of checks written during month, claims submitted for payment, and 

recommended transfers. 
d. Approve Free Service Reports. 

 

19)  REPORTS: 
 

  a.   Electric 
  b.   Power Plant 
  c.   Water/Wastewater 
  d.   Office 

 

20)  Adjourn to the next regular meeting of the Board to be held April 17, 2024, at 11:30 a.m. at 
the BPW Board Room. 

 

2



  March 18, 2024 

1 | P a g e  

CASEY CONNELLY – Customer wishes to address the Board regarding his property at 604 13th 
Street. 

LTC MAINTENANCE SUBSTATIONS – Request approval for Midwest Electric Transformer 
Services to perform maintenance on two substations. Options range from $17,830.00 to $26, 
295.00 for providing scope of work in quote. Additional charges may be incurred for any repairs 
and will be quoted separately.  

STEP POLICY – Update Step policy in personnel manual to correct advancement steps in payroll. 

WWTP BOND INTEREST PAYMENT – We have an interest payment for the WWTP Bonds in 
the amount of $2,090.00 due April 1, 2024. We request Board approval to transfer funds and 
make this payment.  

CD RENEWAL – CD #25693 will mature and needs to be renewed by March 26, 2024. Currently 
it is at 3.8%. The January value was $207,386.33. We need Board approval to renew this CD at 
the best available interest rate locally.  

GENERATOR 4 AIR FUEL RATIO CONTROLS – The air fuel ratio controls have been inoperable 
and were not included in the last electronic update. Request approval to sign Master Agreement 
Work Order #1 with Olsson Engineering to install necessary components to automate the air fuel 
controls at a price not to exceed $10,000.00. 

JK ENERGY CONSULTING COS RATE STUDY – The kickoff meeting for the cost-of-service 
(COS) rate study for the electric, water and wastewater utilities was held on March 14th. We 
discussed timelines for action items as well as debt service and capital projects and expenditures. 

OMEGA MORGAN PROJECT – There will be several semi loads of equipment/materials ranging 
in heights from 18 to 25 feet traveling from Brownville to Hastings traveling through Auburn on 
Highway 136. The BPW has several electrical crossings that we will need to raise temporarily to 
accommodate the loads. BPW will be reimbursed for all costs associated with the project which 
is currently scheduled for late May and June. 

PRESSURE WASHER BIDS – Approval is requested for selected bid. 

2024 MOWING CONTRACT – WATER DEPARTMENT BIDS– Approval is requested for selected 
bid. 

SKID LOADER BIDS– Approval is requested for selected bid. 

PERU WATER LINE – Water/Wastewater Manager Slater will provide updates on the Peru water 
line. There was a communications issue that prevented the booster pumps from starting, this was 
on the Peru end, HOA was contacted to investigate the issue. 

POLICY REVIEW EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARDS – The Board has requested to review policy 
regarding employee service awards. 

ELECTRIC – Crews have been finishing tree trimming. They have been trimming in Brownville 
for the past several weeks and are wrapping up for the season. We also have been doing meter 
and transformer inspections and updating some GIS mapping. We are getting geared up for the 
heavy equipment move that will be happening in May and June, this is for a company that will 
need power line clearance to move several large loads from the Missouri river at Brownville down 
highway 136 to Hastings. We will be starting on pole changes again soon, as well as having some 
underground conduit bored in areas with overhead clearance or access issues. 

3



  March 18, 2024 

2 | P a g e  

 
POWER PLANT - The guys have been working on fixing some oil and fuel leaks on the engines 

that always seem to show up. We are also getting ready to do some fuel injector testing and 

calibration on the units. We are working with HK Scholz on harmonic current issues on our gen 

6, as well as a new voltage regulator for that same unit.  

WATER/WASTEWATER – Talked to Subsurface Solutions tech they are planning to start the 

well cleaning in April. We changed out the antenna on well 4 intermitting alarms due to 

communication issues. A new gate has been installed at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. We 

continue to update and record mapping for the lead service line inventory. The deadline to file 

the full report to the State Drinking Water Division DHHS and NDEE is October 16, 2024. The 

Peru Water booster station is now feeding chlorine into the system at a 1.05 parts/million in 

Peru. The current level is .94, which is within the accepted limits. The IP address is still dropping 

out when the internet is lost. They are working on a resolution. We are still working on a few 

changes in the programing of the SCADA. Thanks to the BOPW for sending two operators to 

NRWA in Kearney. BPW received third place in the Best Tasting Water contest. We continue to 

work on sewer maintenance with jetting and reviewing camera footage through the lines. We 

found a sewer line under a storm sewer at 23rd and Whitlow Avenue that needs repaired. 

OFFICE – Audit fieldwork has been completed. We will continue to provide support remotely.  

4



Outage Reasons 3/15/2024

Number of Outages (by Cause) 2023 2024 Increase
Supply to City 0 0 0%
Overhead Equipment Failure 0 4 4%
Underground Equipment Failure 0 4 4%
Weather 0 2 2%
Birds, Animals, Snakes, etc. 0 0 0%
Trees 0 1 1%
Foreign Interference 0 0 0%
Human 0 0 0%
Other 0 1 1%
Unknown 0 0 0%

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

Outages By Cause

2023 2024

5



AUBURN BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS OUTAGE SUMMARIES February 2024

Total Customers this Month 2,735 Days of Month                                   
Total Customer Minutes this Month 110,275,200 28 Number of Outages (by Cause)

Cause Description Total This This Month Rolling %
                                     Outage Totals # Month Last Year AT AT

This Month This Month 0 Supply to City 0 0 0 0%
Last Year 1 Overhead Equipment Failure 2 0 3 27%

Unscheduled Outages 2 Underground Equipment Failure 2 0 4 36%
Long # Outages 3 0 3 Weather 0 0 2 18%

# Customers Out 5 -                   4 Birds, Animals, Snakes, etc. 0 0 0 0%
# Minutes Out 185 -                   5 Trees 1 0 1 9%
# Customer Minutes Out 305 -                   6 Foreign Interference 0 0 0 0%
# Within City System 3 0 7 Human 0 0 0 0%
# Supply to City Minutes 0 0 8 Other 0 0 1 9%

Short # Outages (Blinks) 0 0 9 Unknown 0 0 0 0%
# Customers Affected 0 -                   Total 5 0 11
# Within City System 0 0
# Supply to City Minutes 0 0

Scheduled Outages 12 Month Outage Statistics
Long # Outages 2 0 As of As of

# Customers Out 2 0 Index This This Month
# Minutes Out 115 0 Month Last Year
# Customer Minutes Out 115 0 ASAI (%) 99.9984 0.0000
# Within City System 2 0 CAIDI (Long) (min) 124.93 0.00
# Supply to City Minutes 0 0 SAIDI (Long) (min) 7.94 0.00

Short # Outages (Blinks) 0 0 SAIFI (Long) (ints/tot cust) 0.06 0.00
# Customers Affected 0 0 SAIFI (Short) (ints/tot cust) 0.00 0.00
# Within City System 0 0 ASAI - Average Service Availability Index
# Supply to City Minutes 0 0 (customer minutes available/total customer minutes, as a %) 

Totals CAIDI - Customer Average Interruption Duration Index
Total Long Outages 5 0 (average minutes interrupted per interrupted customer)
Total Short Outages (Blinks) 0 0 SAIDI - System Average Interruption Duration Index
Total Customers Out (Long) 7 -                   (average minutes interrupted per customer for all customers)
Total Customers Affected (Short- Blinks) 0 -                   SAIFI (Long) - System Average Interruption Frequency Index
Total Customer Minutes Out 420 -                   (# of long interruptions per customer for all customers)
Total Outages Within City System 5 0 SAIFI (Short) - System Average Interruption Frequency Index
Total Outages in Supply to City 0 0 (# of short interruptions per customer for all customers)

S/U - Scheduled or Unscheduled
Ints - # of Interruptions
Long - >1 min; Short - <1 min
Cause # - see table on page 3 1

6



1 | P a g e

1324 N Oliver Rd    •    Newton, KS 67114    •    Office: 316.283.7500    •    http://midwesttransformer.com/ 

       February 15, 2024
Quote Number: KM-FS240215 

Auburn Board of Public Works 

Dave Hunter / Kevin Kuhlmann
Auburn, Nebraska  

Type of Service: LTC Maintenance on (2) Substations 

Equipment to be Serviced: 10000 KVA Three Phase Substation 

Manufacturer:  General Electric / General Electric 

Serial Number:  H882870 / H881423 

Gallons of Oil:  150 LTC / 150 LTC 

SCOPE OF WORK 

Midwest Electric Transformer field service team proposes to send field technicians to complete the following scope of 

work: 

• Travel to site and set up.

• Perform a site safety briefing identifying any possible hazards.

LTC Inspection 

• Drain oil (150 gallons) from LTC cabinet into Midwest supplied oil containment for disposal by Midwest.

• Open cabinet door(s) and remove access cover(s) if present.

• Inspect LTC:

a. Check moving and stationary contacts for alignment, wear, burning and pitting

b. Check reversing switch for proper operation and any evidence of wear or overheating

c. Check all connections for proper torque and integrity

d. Replace O-ring and gaskets on LTC board with Midwest provide O-rings and Gaskets

e. Examine the penetration block for any evidence of cracks or leaking at gaskets or studs

f. Remediate contacts, if possible and, as necessary and align.

g. Inspect Motor, Drive and Protective Relay.

h. Close and seal cabinet door(s) and access cover(s) using Midwest supplied, new Gaskets.

i. Fill LTC cabinet with Midwest supplied oil, through a 5-micron filter press.

j. Test as outlined below

k. Pull DGA as outlined below.

All parts and repair services beyond above mentioned to be quoted separately. 

Perform Electrical Testing: 

l. Operate LTC from 16L through 16R and return to Neutral

m. Winding Resistance with DETC on set tap and OLTC on:

i. Taps 2L, 1L, Neutral, and 1R through 16R

n. TTR with DETC on set tap and OLTC on:

i. Taps 2L, 1L, Neutral, and 1R through 16R

Agenda Item #5

7

http://midwesttransformer.com/


2 | P a g e

1324 N Oliver Rd    •    Newton, KS 67114    •    Office: 316.283.7500    •    http://midwesttransformer.com/ 

DGA/Oil Analysis – D3612 

a. Hydrogen

b. Methane

c. Ethane

d. Ethylene

e. Acetylene

f. Carbon Monoxide

g. Carbon Dioxide

h. Nitrogen

i. Oxygen

Karl Fischer Moisture Analysis – D1533b 

Oil Screen 

j. Interfacial Tension – D971

k. Acid Number – D974

l. Color Number – D1500/1524

m. Visual – D1524

n. Dielectric Breakdown Voltage – D877

o. Liquid Screen

• Clean up work area and depart.

• Provide documented test results as required.

Total Service Price: ……………………………………………………………………………………….Filtered Oil: $17,830.00 
     ……………………………………………………………………………………….......New Oil: $26,295.00 

• Total Service Price includes only the services outlined in the Detailed Scope of Work above.

Midwest’s Responsibilities: 

• Midwest will provide the trained personnel, equipment and materials required to perform the service outlined above in

Scope of Work.

• Midwest will provide the required power to run any of our equipment unless a different arrangement has been made.

• Midwest will perform the service quoted above under a mutually agreed upon schedule.

Customer Responsibilities: 

• Provide a safe, clear access to the equipment to be serviced.

• Provide a qualified site contact/liaison for Midwest to contact as needed.

• Customer is responsible for de-energizing and grounding all equipment.

• If required, customer will disconnect and reconnect all high and low voltage terminations.

• Provide complete oil quality tests (less than one year old), including PCB analysis on any fluid filled equipment to be

serviced. All isolated oil filled compartments must have an analysis. If the unit has any detectable PCB content, greater

than 2 ppm up to 49 ppm of PCB’s, a $1500.00 rig decontamination charge will apply if an oil processing rig is utilized.

General Conditions: 

• The prices quoted herein excluding the price for oil, are valid for 60 days from the date of this proposal.

• Any new oil needed for top off will be additionally billed to the customer.

• Any delays caused by other than Midwest personnel or additions to the scope of work quoted above will be billed

additionally at our currently published Time and Material Rates. Midwest’s oil processing crews consist of two personnel

who when processing for a period of greater than 14 hours in a day will split up into shifts so that only one man per shift

will be on the rig at any time. If the customer or job site owner require two men on the rig at all times, the additional man

will be billed at our currently published Time and Material Rates.

• If the work scope of this job extends over a weekend, Midwest’s personnel will work on Saturday and Sunday unless the

Agenda Item #5

8

http://midwesttransformer.com/


3 | P a g e  

1324 N Oliver Rd    •    Newton, KS 67114    •    Office: 316.283.7500    •    http://midwesttransformer.com/ 

 

  Customer or jobsite owner refuses to let Midwest’s personnel work. If Midwest is not informed of this restriction in writing,    

  prior to quoting the job or accepting the order, the customer will be billed at our currently published Time and Material    

  Rates for an eight hour day/day for wait time. 

• A customer representative must authorize any additional work. An Additional Work release form must be signed prior to  

  our beginning the work. When the additional work is completed, the customer representative must sign the release form  

  indicating that the work was completed. 

• Any activities, including oil processing, in this quote, will be performed with the transformer deenergized unless  

  otherwise stated in the scope of work. 

• Any applicable Federal, State or Local taxes will be in addition to the price quoted above. When invoiced, the customer  

  must provide tax exempt documentation or they will be invoiced for the applicable taxes. 

 

 

If you have any questions or if you need anything additional regarding this quote, please call me at 785-577-5475. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Reed Hammond – Manager 

Midwest Electric Transformer Services 

785-577-5475 

reed@midwesttransformer.com 

 

Agenda Item #5

9

http://midwesttransformer.com/


 
H. Orientation Period and Wages: All new employees will be subject to a minimum of a six (6) 
month orientation period. At the end of the orientation period (or earlier in management's discretion), 
the employee's work will be reviewed, and a determination will be made regarding the continuation 
of the employee's employment.  
For non-unit employees, wage scales will be adopted by BPW management from time to time. Upon 
recommendation of the supervisor or BPW management, and approval by management and the 
Board, an employee may be granted a discretionary merit increase (amount determined by the 
Board) for superior accomplishment. Taxes, social security, and other deductions from pay will be 
made as required by law.  
All dates for scale advancements will be January 1st and/or July 1st of each year; however new 
employees will still maintain their 6-month orientation period. Only after completion of that period 
will they proceed on scale, except management may negotiate terms in the hiring process. At 
whatever time they complete the orientation period, they will then begin their second step. The 
second step may or may not be a 6-month time frame in order to get them to the January/July 
schedule. Scale advancements are always subject to supervisor approval. Bargaining unit wages 
are set forth in the CBA.  
 
Remove: 
 
All dates for scale advancements will be January 1st and/or July 1st of each year; however new 
employees will still maintain their 6-month orientation period. Only after completion of that period 
will they proceed on scale, except management may negotiate terms in the hiring process. At 
whatever time they complete the orientation period, they will then begin their second step. The 
second step may or may not be a 6-month time frame in order to get them to the January/July 
schedule. Scale advancements are always subject to supervisor approval. Bargaining unit wages 
are set forth in the CBA.  
 
Recommended: 
 
Employees are eligible for scale advancements annually on hire date or most recent promotion 
date.  Approval is contingent upon supervisor or BPW management approval.  Any advancements 
go into effect on the first date of the payroll period.   
 
 
 

Agenda Item #6

10



 

FINAL 

$1,980,000 
CITY OF AUBURN, NEBRASKA 

COMBINED UTILITIES REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS 

SERIES 2021 REFUNDING 2018 

Debt Service Schedule 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I

04/01/2021 - - - -

10/01/2021 410,000.00 0.400% 5,394.08 415,394.08

04/01/2022 - - 4,133.75 4,133.75

10/01/2022 425,000.00 0.450% 4,133.75 429,133.75

04/01/2023 - - 3,177.50 3,177.50

10/01/2023 435,000.00 0.500% 3,177.50 438,177.50

04/01/2024 - - 2,090.00 2,090.00

10/01/2024 435,000.00 0.550% 2,090.00 437,090.00

04/01/2025 - - 893.75 893.75

10/01/2025 275,000.00 0.650% 893.75 275,893.75

04/01/2026 - 0.650% - -

Total $1,980,000.00 - $25,984.08 $2,005,984.08

Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars $4,778.00

Average Life 2.413 Years

Average Coupon 0.5438275%

 
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 0.9685869%

True Interest Cost (TIC) 0.9757629%

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 0.5435867%

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 1.0716520%

 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost 0.5438275%

Weighted Average Maturity 2.413 Years

File  |  City of Auburn (ABPW).sf  |  Series 2021 Rfg 2018 (uni  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  3/15/2021  |  10:33 AM

First National Capital Markets, Inc.
Craig T. Jones - (402) 602-3372 Page 1

 

Agenda Item #7

11



 
Payment Reminder 

 
 

City of Auburn, Nebraska 
Combined Utilities Revenue Refunding Bonds 

Series 2021 
 

AUBURN BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS FINANCE MANAGER TO WIRE TO DTCC:                                   
On interest payment date, April 1st, 2024 the Auburn Board of Public Works Finance Manger will wire 
funds in the amount of $2,090.00 to Chase Bank as follows. 
 
 
PAYMENT DATE: APRIL 1, 2024 
 
On April 1, 2024 funds will be transferred as follows: 
 
 
Wire Date:  April 1, 2024 (Early A.M.) 
 
To:   Chase Bank 
   55 Water Street 

New York, NY 10041 
 

ABA #:   021000021 
Amount Transferred: $2,090.00 
To the account of: The Depository Trust Co. (DTCC) 

(CEDE & CO) Dividend Deposit Account 
Account Name:   DTCC Interest Account 
A/C #:   066-026776  
Agent ID:  50619850 
 
Reference:    CUSIPS:\ 050513 CJ7, CK4 \ 
 
 
 

### 

Agenda Item #7

12



Agenda item #9

13



Agenda item #9

14



Agenda item #9

15



Agenda item #9

16



Agenda item #9

17



Agenda item #9

18



Agenda item #9

19



Agenda item #9

20



Agenda item #9

21



Agenda item #9

22



Agenda item #9

23



Agenda item #9

24



Agenda item #9

25



Agenda item #9

26



Agenda item #9

27



Agenda item #9

28



Agenda item #9

29



Agenda item #9

30



Agenda Item #12

31



Agenda Item #13

32



Agenda Item #13

33



Agenda Item #14

34



ARTICLE 16 

 

HEmployee Recognition: Employees shall receive the following for years of service at 

the annual Employee Recognition Dinner: 5 Year - $15.00; 10 Year - $20.00; 15 

Year - $25.00; 20 Year - $40.00; 25 Year - $50.00; 30 Year - $50.00; 35 Year -$50.00; 40 

Year - $50.00; 45 Year - $50.00; 50 Year - $75.00. Retirement gift shall be governed by 

the number of years of service but shall not exceed $250.00.  

 

Agenda Item #16

35



2024 YTD Dec 2024 Nov 2024 Oct 2024 Sept 2024 Aug 2024 Jul 2024 Jun 2024 May 2024 Apr 2024 Mar 2024 YTD Feb 2024 Jan 2024

Total Operating Rev 1,497,878 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,497,878 697,318 800,561
0

Total Other Revenue 66,612 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 66,612 (3,492) 70,104
0

Total Non Operating Rev 61,271 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 61,271 22,808 38,463
0

TOTAL REVENUE 1,625,761 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,625,761 716,634 909,128
0

Total Operating Exp (900,308) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (900,308) (403,383) (496,925)
0

Total Admin & Gen Exp (304,060) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (304,060) (150,042) (154,018)
0

Total Depreciation Exp (162,610) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (162,610) (81,305) (81,305)
0

Total Non Operating Exp (14,190) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (14,190) (7,500) (6,689)
0

TOTAL EXPENSES (1,381,169) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,381,169) (642,231) (738,938)
0

NET INCOME 244,593 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 244,593 74,403 170,190
0

less W & WW P&I 113,516 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113,516 56,758 56,758
0

Adjusted Net Income 131,077 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 131,077 17,645 113,432

2023 YTD Dec 2023 Nov 2023 Oct 2023 Sept 2023 Aug 2023 Jul 2023 Jun 2023 May 2023 Apr 2023 Mar 2023 YTD Feb 2023 Jan 2023

Total Operating Rev 8,410,114 674,367 682,233 645,303 697,408 830,277 733,721 763,622 624,945 596,643 729,447 1,432,148 709,146 723,002

Total Other Revenue 1,095,477 34,485 37,611 53,281 35,709 43,239 41,560 63,817 34,436 597,031 36,628 117,680 48,428 69,252

Total Non Operating Rev 360,484 56,242 16,101 41,762 60,409 15,923 34,978 7,127 16,063 96,038 7,817 8,026 3,853 4,173

TOTAL REVENUE 9,866,075 765,094 735,945 740,346 793,526 889,439 810,259 834,565 675,445 1,289,712 773,891 1,557,853 761,427 796,427

Total Operating Exp (5,088,718) (407,491) (405,234) (410,903) (467,182) (494,199) (468,536) (398,224) (423,746) (356,825) (404,029) (852,348) (422,411) (429,937)

Total Admin & Gen Exp (1,695,465) (138,407) (134,899) (121,844) (129,694) (133,259) (128,357) (119,501) (248,989) (126,023) (152,797) (261,695) (134,955) (126,740)

Total Depreciation Exp (1,065,784) (83,214) (83,177) (83,177) (83,177) (83,176) (93,273) (157,815) (79,755) (79,755) (79,755) (159,510) (79,755) (79,755)

Total Non Operating Exp (76,887) (5,385) (6,637) (6,637) 5,537 (6,433) (8,011) (7,855) (7,787) (9,038) (8,878) (15,765) (8,661) (7,104)

TOTAL EXPENSES (7,926,854) (634,497) (629,947) (622,561) (674,516) (717,067) (698,177) (683,396) (760,277) (571,640) (645,458) (1,289,318) (645,783) (643,535)

NET INCOME 1,939,222 130,598 105,998 117,785 119,010 172,372 112,082 151,169 (84,832) 718,071 128,433 268,536 115,644 152,892

less P&I Payment 628,896 41,158 41,158 41,158 51,918 56,688 56,688 56,688 56,688 56,688 56,688 113,376 56,688 56,688

Adjusted Net Income 1,310,326 89,440 64,840 76,627 67,092 115,684 55,394 94,481 (141,520) 661,383 71,745 155,160 58,956 96,204

Combined Financial Statements

Agenda Item #17

36



YTD YTD
2024 12/31/2024 Dec 2024 Nov 2024 Oct 2024 Sept 2024 Aug 2024 Jul 2024 Jun 2024 May 2024 Apr 2024 Mar 2024 2/29/2024 Feb 2024 Jan 2024

Total Operating Rev 1,145,183 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,145,183 517,356 627,827

Total Other Revenue 45,831 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45,831 (13,587) 59,418
*Franchise Fees

Total Non Operating Rev 48,553 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48,553 18,133 30,420

TOTAL REVENUE 1,239,567 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,239,567 521,902 717,665

Total Operating Exp (734,925) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (734,925) (328,538) (406,387)

Total Admin & Gen Exp (210,471) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (210,471) (103,929) (106,542)

Total Depreciation Exp (63,738) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (63,738) (31,869) (31,869)

Total Non Operating Exp (194) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (194) (194) 0

TOTAL EXPENSES (1,009,328) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,009,328) (464,531) (544,797)

NET INCOME 230,238 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 230,239 57,371 172,868

YTD YTD
2023 12/31/2023 Dec 2023 Nov 2023 Oct 2023 Sept 2023 Aug 2023 Jul 2023 Jun 2023 May 2023 Apr 2023 Mar 2023 2/28/2023 Feb 2023 Jan 2023

Total Operating Rev 6,289,309 507,040 509,548 466,700 512,774 642,382 544,804 568,096 447,307 428,952 560,708 1,100,997 545,407 555,590

Total Other Revenue 329,621 23,613 25,465 23,565 24,440 29,638 27,746 25,507 22,158 21,107 25,647 80,735 24,722 56,013

Total Non Operating Rev 286,652 43,970 11,795 33,948 47,242 11,486 27,372 6,185 15,628 74,856 6,326 7,846 3,147 4,699

TOTAL REVENUE 6,905,582 574,623 546,808 524,213 584,456 683,506 599,922 599,787 485,093 524,915 592,680 1,189,578 573,276 616,302

Total Operating Exp (4,131,423) (338,091) (331,390) (323,543) (389,580) (389,623) (372,525) (328,986) (345,807) (284,174) (333,677) (694,028) (345,300) (348,728)

Total Admin & Gen Exp (1,152,130) (96,888) (97,506) (84,111) (87,911) (88,934) (89,920) (82,938) (166,982) (82,856) (101,679) (172,406) (88,551) (83,855)

Total Depreciation Exp (475,644) (33,773) (33,748) (33,748) (33,748) (33,747) (43,939) (103,596) (31,869) (31,869) (31,869) (63,738) (31,869) (31,869)

Total Non Operating Exp (4,656) (692) 0 0 0 0 (1,171) 0 (442) (391) (1,568) (392) (392) 0

TOTAL EXPENSES (5,763,853) (469,444) (462,644) (441,402) (511,239) (512,304) (507,555) (515,520) (545,100) (399,290) (468,793) (930,564) (466,112) (464,452)

NET INCOME 1,141,729 105,179 84,164 82,811 73,217 171,202 92,367 84,268 (60,007) 125,625 123,887 259,014 107,164 151,850

Electric Department

Agenda Item #17

37



YTD YTD
2024 12/31/2024 Dec 2024 Nov 2024 Oct 2024 Sept 2024 Aug 2024 Jul 2024 Jun 2024 May 2024 Apr 2024 Mar 2024 2/29/2024 Feb 2024 Jan 2024

Total Operating Rev 167,063 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 167,063 87,147 79,916

Total Other Revenue 15,483 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,483 7,003 8,480

Total Non Operating Rev 5,774 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,774 3,287 2,487

TOTAL REVENUE 188,319 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 188,319 97,436 90,883

Total Operating Exp (64,545) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (64,545) (26,707) (37,838)

Total Admin & Gene Exp (60,116) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (60,116) (28,086) (32,030)

Total Depreciation Exp (52,126) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (52,126) (26,063) (26,063)

Total Non Operating Exp (13,299) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (13,299) (6,958) (6,341)

TOTAL EXPENSES (190,086) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (190,086) (87,814) (102,273)

NET INCOME (1,768) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,768) 9,622 (11,390)

less P&I Accrual for NEDQ 41,016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41,016 20,508 20,508

Adjusted Net Income (42,784) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -             0 (42,783) (10,886) (31,898)

YTD YTD
2023 12/31/2023 Dec 2023 Nov 2023 Oct 2023 Sept 2023 Aug 2023 Jul 2023 Jun 2023 May 2023 Apr 2023 Mar 2023 2/28/2023 Feb 2023 Jan 2023

Total Operating Rev 987,089         73,520         79,030          83,374          88,235         92,060       89,867      100,790     83,864       74,858       76,823          144,669             70,958          73,711           

Total Other Revenue 731,718         8,803           9,643            27,154          8,573           10,835       11,227      35,347       8,650         572,353     8,669            30,464               20,932          9,531             

Total Non Operating Rev 20,626           3,028           3,029            2,434            3,270           2,949         1,957        (428)           (944)           6,113         73                 (856)                   (502)              (354)               

TOTAL REVENUE 1,739,433      85,352         91,702          112,962        100,078      105,844     103,050    135,708     91,571       653,324     85,565          174,276             91,389          82,888           

Total Operating Exp (452,495)        (27,534)        (34,254)         (36,277)         (38,236)       (61,715)      (44,416)     (32,408)      (35,309)      (31,953)      (31,792)         (78,600)              (38,205)        (40,395)          

Total Admin & General Exp (334,917)        (25,626)        (25,703)         (24,237)         (25,063)       (28,295)      (23,087)     (22,364)      (48,174)      (26,903)      (30,076)         (55,388)              (29,930)        (25,458)          

Total Depreciation Exp (310,615)        (26,063)        (26,056)         (26,056)         (26,056)       (26,056)      (25,985)     (34,628)      (23,943)      (23,943)      (23,943)         (47,886)              (23,943)        (23,943)          

Total Non Operating Exp (66,286)          (4,707)          (6,107)           (6,107)           6,107           (5,903)        (6,310)       (7,326)        (6,815)        (8,117)        (6,687)           (14,314)              (7,740)           (6,574)            

TOTAL EXPENSES (1,164,313)     (83,930)        (92,120)         (92,677)         (83,248)       (121,969)    (99,798)     (96,726)      (114,241)    (90,916)      (92,498)         (196,188)            (99,818)        (96,370)          

NET INCOME 575,120         1,422           (418)              20,286          16,830         (16,125)      3,252        38,982       (22,670)      562,408     (6,933)           (21,911)              (8,429)           (13,482)          

less P&I Accrual for NEDQ 238,896         19,908         19,908          19,908          19,908         19,908       19,908      19,908       19,908       19,908       19,908          39,816               19,908          19,908           

Adjusted Net Income 336,224         (18,486)        (20,326)         378               (3,078)         (36,033)      (16,656)     19,074       (42,578)      542,500     (26,841)         (61,727)              (28,337)        (33,390)          

Water Department

Agenda Item #17

38



YTD YTD
2024 12/31/2024 Dec 2024 Nov 2024 Oct 2024 Sept 2024 Aug 2024 Jul 2024 Jun 2024 May 2024 Apr 2024 Mar 2024 2/29/2024 Feb 2024 Jan 2024

Total Operating Rev 146,027 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 146,027 72,997 73,030

Total Other Rev 2,488 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,488 1,555 934

Total Non Operating Rev 6,944 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,944 1,388 5,556

TOTAL REVENUE 155,459 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 155,459 75,940 79,520

Total Operating Exp (54,119) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (54,119) (22,388) (31,731)

Total Admin & Gen Exp (33,474) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (33,474) (18,027) (15,446)

Total Depreciation Exp (46,746) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (46,746) (23,373) (23,373)

Total Non Operating Exp (697) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (697) (348) (348)

TOTAL EXPENSES (135,036) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (135,035) (64,137) (70,899)

NET INCOME 20,423 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,424 11,803 8,621

less P&I Payment Accrual 72,500 72,500 36,250 36,250

Adjusted Net Income (52,077) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (52,076) (24,447) (27,629)

YTD YTD
2023 12/31/2023 Dec 2023 Nov 2023 Oct 2023 Sept 2023 Aug 2023 Jul 2023 Jun 2023 May 2023 Apr 2023 Mar 2023 2/28/2023 Feb 2023 Jan 2023

Total Operating Rev 895,422 74,047 73,860 75,360 76,517 75,902 79,168 74,844 73,846 72,944 72,086 146,847 73,012 73,835

Total Other Rev 16,077 766 768 931 1,220 1,097 944 1,487 2,203 2,256 763 3,642 1,439 2,203

Total Non Operating Rev 53,205 9,244 1,277 5,380 9,897 1,487 5,650 1,370 1,379 15,069 1,418 1,036 1,208 (172)

TOTAL REVENUE 964,705 84,057 75,904 81,671 87,635 78,487 85,762 77,702 77,428 90,269 74,267 151,525 75,658 75,866

Total Operating Exp (252,987) (20,933) (18,217) (30,337) (18,154) (22,039) (30,200) (16,135) (21,444) (20,111) (17,774) (37,642) (17,954) (19,688)

Total Admin & General Exp (208,418) (15,893) (11,690) (13,496) (16,720) (16,030) (15,350) (14,199) (33,833) (16,264) (21,042) (33,901) (16,474) (17,427)

Total Depreciation Exp (279,527) (23,378) (23,373) (23,373) (23,373) (23,373) (23,349) (19,591) (23,943) (23,943) (23,943) (47,886) (23,943) (23,943)

Total Non Operating Exp (5,945) 14 (530) (530) (570) (530) (530) (530) (530) (530) (623) (1,059) (530) (530)

TOTAL EXPENSES (746,877) (60,190) (53,810) (67,736) (58,817) (61,972) (69,429) (50,455) (79,750) (60,847) (63,382) (120,488) (58,901) (61,587)

NET INCOME 217,828 23,866 22,094 13,936 28,818 16,515 16,333 27,247 (2,321) 29,421 10,884 31,036 16,757 14,279

less P&I Payment Accrual 390,000 21,250 21,250 21,250 32,010 36,780 36,780 36,780 36,780 36,780 36,780 73,560 36,780 36,780

Adjusted Net Income (172,172) 2,616 844 (7,314) (3,192) (20,265) (20,447) (9,533) (39,101) (7,359) (25,896) (42,524) (20,023) (22,501)

Wastewater Department

Agenda Item #17

39



YTD YTD
2024 12/31/2024 Dec 2024 Nov 2024 Oct 2024 Sept 2024 Aug 2024 Jul 2024 Jun 2024 May 2024 Apr 2024 Mar 2024 2/29/2024 Feb 2024 Jan 2024

Total Operating Rev 39,607 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39,607 19,818 19,788

Total Other Revenue 2,810 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,810 1,538 1,272

Total Non Operating Rev -                 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -               0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 42,417 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42,417 21,356 21,061

Total Operating Exp (46,720) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (46,720) (25,750) (20,969)

Total Admin & Gen Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Depreciation Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Operating Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENSES (46,720) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (46,720) (25,750) (20,969)

NET INCOME (4,303) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (4,303) (4,394) 91

less Principal Payment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Adjusted Net Income (4,303) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (4,303) (4,394) 91

2023 YTD YTD
12/31/2023 Dec 2023 Nov 2023 Oct 2023 Sept 2023 Aug 2023 Jul 2023 Jun 2023 May 2023 Apr 2023 Mar 2023 2/28/2023 Feb 2023 Jan 2023

Total Operating Rev 238,295 19,761 19,796 19,868 19,881 19,933 19,882 19,892 19,928 19,889 19,830 39,635 19,769 19,866

Total Other Revenue 18,061 1,303 1,735 1,630 1,476 1,670 1,643 1,476 1,425 1,315 1,550 2,839 1,335 1,504

Total Non Operating Rev 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 256,356 21,063 21,531 21,498 21,357 21,602 21,525 21,368 21,353 21,204 21,379 42,474 21,104 21,371

Total Operating Exp (251,813) (20,933) (21,373) (20,746) (21,212) (20,822) (21,395) (20,695) (21,186) (20,587) (20,785) (42,078) (20,952) (21,126)

Total Admin & Gen Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Depreciation Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Operating Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENSES (251,813) (20,933) (21,373) (20,746) (21,212) (20,822) (21,395) (20,695) (21,186) (20,587) (20,785) (42,078) (20,952) (21,126)

NET INCOME 4,543 131 157 752 145 780 130 673 167 617 594 396 151 245

less Principal Payment 0 0 0 0 0

Adjusted Net Income 4,543 131 157 752 145 780 130 673 167 617 594 396 151 245

Garbage Department

Agenda Item #17

40



Page: 1Bank Reconciliation Report - by Bank NumberBoard of Public Works

Mar 20, 2024 10:30AM

Report Criteria:

Print  Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book adjustments

Auburn State Bank (Checking Acct) (1)

February 29, 2024

Account: 1010202

Bank Account Number: 191494

Bank Statement Balance: 4,051,740.52 Book Balance Previous Month: 3,886,215.39

Outstanding Deposits: 86,308.30 Total Receipts: 879,827.70

Outstanding Checks: 116,588.72 Total Disbursements: 738,577.79

Bank Adjustments: 6,005.20 Book Adjustments: .00

Bank Balance: 4,027,465.30 Book Balance: 4,027,465.30

Proof (Bank balance less book balance): .00

Outstanding Deposits Section

Deposit
Number

Deposit
Amount

Deposit
Number

Deposit
Amount

Deposit
Number

Deposit
Amount

Deposit
Number

Deposit
Amount

5 80,398.93 1200 97.59 1201 2,503.03 1206 1,298.58

1207 2,010.17

Grand Totals:

86,308.30

Deposits cleared: 60 items Deposits Outstanding: 5 items

Outstanding Checks Section

Check
Number

Check
Amount

Check
Number

Check
Amount

Check
Number

Check
Amount

Check
Number

Check
Amount

1 3.68- 1006 250.00 47733 32.55 48253 149.11

48329 130.72 48403 149.61 48560 169.18 48866 129.70

48944 374.35 48945 4,902.26 48947 18,917.65 48953 282.64

48961 26,956.07 48962 5,761.02 48973 905.25 48977 890.00

48983 372.99 48984 82.95 48989 774.39 48993 175.00

48994 32,793.88 48999 5.08 49000 5.34 49001 13.66

49004 6.89 49005 10.35 49006 5.48 49007 15.35

49008 5.09 49010 8.48 49011 6.09 49012 14.13

49013 6.91 49015 5.77 49017 11.93 49018 6.52

49019 91.20 49020 8.07 49021 11.43 49022 7.26

49024 9.09 49025 6.12 49026 9.39 49028 12.38

49029 8.22 49031 7.38 49033 6.76 49034 7.88

49035 196.66 49036 5.70 49037 11.07 49038 5.23

49039 9.65 49041 7.13 49042 14.68 49043 7.41

49044 11.76 49045 16.32 49047 8.26 49048 5.22

49049 5.98 49051 5.25 49052 15.33 49053 63.74

49054 26.76 49055 165.58 49056 5.04 49058 5.49

49059 5.27 49060 12.33 49061 7.44 49062 16.09

49066 5.26 49068 15.84 49069 15.15 49070 12.62

49072 5.24 49074 13.39 22924106 18,962.06 22924107 1,709.38

22924108 708.50

Grand Totals:

116,588.72

Checks cleared: 122 items Checks Oustanding: 81 items

Agenda Item #17

41



Page: 2Bank Reconciliation Report - by Bank NumberBoard of Public Works

Mar 20, 2024 10:30AM

Bank Adjustments Section

Description Amount Description Amount

o/s Mid American Benefit 1,005.20 o/s ACH payment Capital One 5,000.00

Grand Totals: 6,005.20

Book Adjustments Section

Agenda Item #17

42



Page: 1Bank Reconciliation Report - by Bank NumberBoard of Public Works

Mar 07, 2024 3:26PM

Report Criteria:

Print  Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book adjustments

Auburn State Bank-DESIGNATED FUNDS (MMG) (2)

February 29, 2024

Account: 1010204

Bank Account Number: 457285

Bank Statement Balance: 1,082,061.13 Book Balance Previous Month: 1,081,078.50

Outstanding Deposits: .00 Total Receipts: 982.63

Outstanding Checks: .00 Total Disbursements: .00

Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00

Bank Balance: 1,082,061.13 Book Balance: 1,082,061.13

Proof (Bank balance less book balance): .00

Outstanding Deposits Section

Deposits cleared: 1 items Deposits Outstanding: 0 items

Checks cleared: 0 items Checks Oustanding: 0 items

Bank Adjustments Section

Book Adjustments Section

Agenda Item #17

43



Page: 2Bank Reconciliation Report - by Bank NumberBoard of Public Works

Mar 07, 2024 3:26PM

Auburn State Bank Infrastructure Improvements (Checking) (4)

February 29, 2024

Account: No statement found!

Bank Account Number:

Bank Statement Balance: Book Balance Previous Month:

Outstanding Deposits: Total Receipts:

Outstanding Checks: Total Disbursements:

Bank Adjustments: Book Adjustments:

Bank Balance: Book Balance:

Proof (Bank balance less book balance):

Agenda Item #17

44



 

GL NUM. TERM INT. RATE OWNER BANK ORIGINAL$ CURRENT$

ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT

1200 09/18/23 09/18/24 20089 12 MO CMPQ 5.15% Capitol Reserves ASB 489,675.41         495,844.78          

1200 09/18/23 09/18/24 20091 12 MO CMPQ 5.15% Capitol Reserves ASB 519,014.43         525,553.43          

1200 09/18/23 09/18/24 20093 12 MO CMPQ 5.15% Capitol Reserves ASB 879,294.07         890,372.20          

1200 09/18/23 09/18/24 20097 12 MO CMPQ 5.15% Capitol Reserves ASB 654,331.37         662,575.22          

1200 09/18/23 09/18/24 20098 12 MO CMPQ 5.15% Capitol Reserves ASB 519,014.43         525,553.43          

1200 01/06/23 07/06/24 25513 18 MO CMPQ 3.75% Capitol Reserves ASB 731,965.61         759,801.65          

1200 01/06/23 07/06/24 25514 18 MO CMPQ 3.75% Capitol Reserves ASB 584,556.69         606,786.91          

1200 01/06/23 07/06/24 25515 18 MO CMPQ 3.75% Capitol Reserves ASB 584,556.92         606,787.15          

1200 03/16/23 04/16/24 25693 12 MO CMPQ 3.80% Capitol Reserves ASB 199,778.04         205,471.17          

1200 10/31/23 10/31/24 20133 12 MO CMPQ 5.50% Capitol Reserves ASB 636,571.35         645,212.11          

1200 05/26/23 05/26/24 972680 12 MO CMPQ 4.52% Capitol Reserves UBT 536,138.08         554,378.77          

 $6,478,336.82

1200 09/18/23 09/18/24 20092 12 MO CMPQ 5.15% Capitol Reserves ASB 248,078.80         251,204.32          

1200 7/7/2023 7/7/2024 25789 12 MO CMPQ 4.65% Capitol Reserves ASB 222,528.62         227,685.39          

1200 5/26/2023 5/26/2024 972687 12 MO CMPQ 4.52% Capitol Reserves UBT 280,622.56         290,171.63          

 $769,061.34

 

 

1200 09/18/23 09/18/24 20094 12 MO CMPQ 5.15% Capitol Reserves ASB 536,331.20         543,088.38          

1200 09/18/23 09/18/24 20095 12 MO CMPQ 5.15% Capitol Reserves ASB 84,324.87           85,387.27             

1200 01/06/23 07/06/24 25516 18 MO CMPQ 3.75% Capitol Reserves ASB 422,276.54         438,335.37          

 $1,066,811.02

$8,314,209.18

CMPQ = compound quarterly

CMPSA = compound semi-annually  

CMPA = compound annually  

TOTAL WATER INVESTMENTS

SEWER DEPARTMENT

TOTAL W.W. INVESTMENTS

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

CD - I N V E S T M E N T S - February 2024

ISSUED/  
RENEWED 

DATE
MATURITY 

DATE

TOTAL ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS

WATER DEPARTMENT

Agenda Item #17

45



Prior Months 
balance 
#457285  

$1,082,061.13 A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

Deposits/ 
Transfers

Increase/ 
Decrease in 
Designated 

Funds

Checks/ 
Transfers/ 

Adjustments

Ending Balance 
#457285  

$1,082,061.13

$824,806.50 76.3%
$749.70 $749.70
E. REV.% 76.3% $824,806.50 100.0% interest $749.70 $0.01 $825,556.16

 rounding -$0.05 $0.00

 $824,806.50 100.0% 749.65

$0.00  $825,556.16

$160,292.17 14.83% $0.00

$145.72 $145.72

W. REV.% 14.83% $160,292.17 100.0% interest $145.72 $160,437.89

rounding

$160,292.17 100.00% . 145.72

$0.00    $160,437.89

$95,979.82 8.88%  

$87.26 $87.26 rounding  $0.00

WW. REV% 8.88% $95,979.82 100.0% interest $87.26 $96,067.07

$95,979.82 100.00%  87.26

$0.00 100.00%   $96,067.07

Interest = 982.63 $1,081,078.50 √ $982.63 982.63 $1,082,061.12

** adjusted for rounding

INTEREST $749.65

INTEREST 145.72

INTEREST $87.26

982.63

2024 Interest
Dec Dec 4,686.84     
Nov Nov 4,257.76
Oct Oct 4,384.17
Sept Sept 4,725.66
Aug Aug 4,857.48
Jul Jul 4,657.09
June Jun 3,951.13
May May 3,997.88
Apr Apr 3,919.32
Mar Mar 3,863.84
Feb 4,539.93 Feb 3,333.27
Jan 4,728.42 Jan 3,640.79

9,268.35 YTD Interest 45,588.39 YTD Interest

Total Interest

2023 Interest

W Prev. Bal.

WW.Prev.Bal.

INTEREST ALLOCATION

AUBURN STATE BANK RECONCILIATION - Through 02/29/2024

.

E.Prev.Bal.

Agenda Item #17

46



PLEDGE# ISSUE DATE  ORIGINAL AMOUNT MATURITY SECURITY PLEDGED
RATING-
SP/Moodys 2/29/2024

91282CCE9 03/28/22  $         2,000,000.00 05/31/28 UNITED STATES TREASURY NR  $         1,761,250.00 

3140J2QH2 10/26/23  $            500,000.00 12/01/30 FNMA MBS BL9455 NR  $            400,205.72 

912828Z94 07/18/22  $            500,000.00 02/15/30 UNITED STATES TREASURY NR  $            427,128.91 

91282CBL4 08/16/23  $            450,000.00 02/15/31 UNITED STATES TREASURY NR  $            366,486.33 

91282CBS9 08/17/22  $            500,000.00 03/01/28 UNITED STATES TREASURY NR  $            442,324.22 
112128KN2 12/19/17 130,000.00$             12/15/29 BROKEN BOW NEB GO NR 119,928.90$             
31395WHN0 07/01/05 1,330,000.00$          07/15/25 FHLMC REMIC SERIES 3005 ED NR 15,578.90$               
3137H5FZ5 04/25/23 500,000.00$             11/25/30 FHLMC REMIC Series K-J37 NR 437,671.85$             
3137FL2Q6 04/20/20 2,000,000.00$          01/25/26 FHLMC REMIC SERIES K-F58 NR 528,783.78$             
3137FL7L2 03/28/19 1,300,000.00$          02/25/26 FHLMC REMIC SERIES K-F60 NR 349,719.24$             
3137FMCW0 08/07/19 2,000,000.00$          05/25/29 FHMS KF63 A NR 1,042,154.10$          
3140LANP6 01/01/21 500,000.00$             01/01/31 FNMA MBS BLLN MULTI 7+ NR 398,295.80$             
3140LE6E2 09/20/22 500,000.00$             12/01/27 FNMA MBS 2ND LIEN MULT NR 451,084.45$             
3140LBB85 12/21/23 500,000.00$             02/01/36 FNMA MBS BLLN MULTI 7+ NR 354,422.36$             
3136AYEX7 09/01/17 500,000.00$             09/25/35 FNMA REMIC TRUST 2017-83 NR 120,890.51$             
3136BLET3 09/18/23 500,000.00$             12/25/46 FNR 2022-3EA NR 351,795.47$             
564386TG5 02/20/24 595,000.00$             02/15/31 MANSFIELD TEX INDPT SCH DIST NR 490,904.75$             
187857GD3 11/27/23 900,000.00$             04/01/40 CLINTON-MACOMB MI PUB LIBR NR 781,641.00$             
3617LUUA4 06/27/22 1,100,000.00$          02/20/70 GNMA HMBS NR 340,231.78$             
38376RB70 04/09/20 1,150,000.00$          10/20/66 GNMA REMIC TRUST 2016-H23 NR 491,579.39$             
38378BA74 08/01/12 875,000.00$             11/16/51 GNMA REMIC TRUST 2012-100 AC NR 184,408.57$             
414108KB5 05/15/20 375,000.00$             08/15/36 HARRIS CO TX FRESH WTR SUPP NR 302,550.00$             
64044XCH2 05/15/19 290,000.00$             12/15/29 NEMAHA. CO NE SCH DIST LTD TAX NR 282,013.40$             
803770WZ5 01/19/23 1,000,000.00$          12/15/43 SARPY COUNTY NEB SCH DIST NO 037 NR 1,004,710.00$          
83165BBH4 03/01/19 1,000,000.00$          08/25/28 SBA PC VAR QTRLY ADJ NR 264,982.68$             
83165BBN1 04/18/19 1,000,000.00$          07/25/29 SBA POOL VARIABLE RATE NR 338,990.00$             
78443VAG7 01/25/07 1,000,000.00$          01/25/42 SLM STUDENT LOAN TR 2007-1 NR 648,211.97$             
78443FAF4 07/19/07 1,000,000.00$          01/25/43 SLM STUDENT LOAN TR 2007-5 NR 451,878.64$             

878867AF7 04/15/20 600,000.00$             11/01/34 TECUMSEH NE RFD BDS NR 549,954.00$             

BOOK VALUE $24,595,000.00 $13,699,776.72

5.00

PLEDGING ANALYSIS

Auburn State Bank - February  2024 Pledge Analysis

MKT. VALUE

Agenda Item #17

47



$14,211.61 20089 $495,844.78

MMG # 457285 (T/D,Ins.,Rev.) $1,082,061.13 20091 $525,553.43

MMG #191494 E,W,WW Rev. $3,772,237.94 20093 $890,372.20
SNA #191460 E,W,WW Rev. $279,502.58 20097 $662,575.22

$5,148,013.26 20098 $525,553.43
25513 $759,801.65
25514 $606,786.91

25515 $606,787.15

Bank/CDs Total 25693 $205,471.17
$12,617,672.04 20133 $645,212.11

20092 $251,204.32

RECAP: Original Pledge Market Value 25789 $227,685.39
F.D.I.C. $250,000.00 $250,000.00 20094 $543,088.38

Pledges $24,595,000.00 $13,699,776.72 20095 $85,387.27

Sub-total $24,845,000.00 $13,949,776.72 25516 $438,335.37

Bank/CDx1.05 $13,248,555.64 $13,248,555.64

Difference $11,596,444.36 $701,221.08 $7,469,658.78

Need additional pledge in the amount of = $00.00
** Transition of CD's from UBT to ASB 

Proof
CD Totals All Institutions $8,314,209.18

Union Bank & Trust Company - February 2024 Pledge Analysis

PLEDGE # ISSUE DATE AMOUNT MATURITY SECURITY PLEDGED
RATING-
SP/Moodys 2/29/2024

91282CCZ2 11/17/21 310,000.00 9/30/2026 UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE $283,020.39

38381WT99 09/05/19 146,416.28 07/20/49 US TREASURER BILL AAA $137,298.30
36179YAT1 12/27/23 1,000,000.00 GNMA PASS THRU POOL #MA9018M $982,578.03

BOOK VALUE $1,456,416.28 MKT. VALUE $1,402,896.72

  972680 $554,378.77
 $5,148,013.26 972687 290,171.63             

TOTAL $844,550.40

Bank/CDs Total √√
$844,550.40 √

RECAP: Original Pledge Market Value
F.D.I.C. $250,000.00 $250,000.00
Pledges $1,456,416.28 $1,402,896.72
Sub-total $1,706,416.28 $1,652,896.72
Bank/CDx1.05 $886,777.92 $886,777.92

Difference $819,638.36 $766,118.80

Need additional pledge in the amount of = $0.00

Flexible Spending #443450

BANK BALANCES - February 2024  Union Bank C.D.'s - February 2024

PLEDGING ANALYSIS (cont.)

AUBURN STATE BANK BALANCES -  February 2024

Auburn State Bank C.D.'s -February 2024

Agenda Item #17

48



City of Auburn Check Register - For Board Claims - no signature line Page:     1

Board of Public Works Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2024 - 3/31/2024 Mar 18, 2024  08:57AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Amount

03/15/2024 1020 Capital One Spark Business .00

03/01/2024 1021 Capital One Spark Business ENTITY CERTIFICATES 5,000.00

03/20/2024 49076 AKRS Equipment Solutions Inc. BAR OIL 36.40

03/20/2024 49077 Altec Industries Inc UNIT 4 UPPER CONTROLS 3,819.54

03/20/2024 49078 American Fence Company PO 14921 - WWTP NEW GATES 3,645.22

03/20/2024 49079 American Recycling & Sanitation CONTRACTED AMOUNT 24,955.25

03/20/2024 49080 Auburn Design Shop LLC JACKETS 153.36

03/20/2024 49081 B 103 COOP AD 171.00

03/20/2024 49082 Beard's Salvage 3/16" ANGLE IRON FOR TEST BENCH 69.23

03/20/2024 49083 Blackburn Manufacturing Quik-Mark Inverted Solvent Paint - Blue APWA - 12/CS 807.05

03/20/2024 49084 Board Of Public Works NORTH WELL FIELD 21,943.78

03/20/2024 49085 Board Of Public Works - REBATE REBATE LED LIGHTS 192.00

03/20/2024 49086 Border States Industries Inc Polywater Cable Lubricant 2.5GAL -APC PJ-320 528.26

03/20/2024 49087 Brownville Concert Series CONCERT SERIES AD2024 55.00

03/20/2024 49088 Bulldog Auto Supply RUNNING BOARDS FOR UNITS 6, 24, 31 2,220.37

03/20/2024 49089 Capital Business Systems, Inc LANIER COPIER 445.74

03/20/2024 49090 Capital One Spark Business STENNER TUBE 7,221.17

03/20/2024 49091 Caselle Inc CONTRACT SUPPORT 1,940.00

03/20/2024 49092 City of Auburn FRANCHISE FEE 8,113.49

03/20/2024 49093 County Publications POWER WASHER BIDS 210.58

03/20/2024 49094 Credit Information Services CREDIT CHECKS 67.25

03/20/2024 49095 DHHS State of Nebraska CBOD NH3, TKN TSS 97.00

03/20/2024 49096 Dutton-Lainson Company CONFIGURE ITRON MOBILE 40.42

03/20/2024 49097 Eggers Brothers Inc STRUC TUB & ST PLATE FOR TEST BENCH 158.74

03/20/2024 49098 Filter Care of Nebraska CLEANED UNIT 3 FILTER 19.05

03/20/2024 49099 Findeis, David REBATE 400.00

03/20/2024 49100 Glenn's Corner Market ICE 86.53

03/20/2024 49101 Harold K Scholz Company Inc G6 BLOWER FAN METERING SCADA & SERVICE 5,676.63

03/20/2024 49102 Hawkins Inc CHLORINE CYLINDERS 30.00

03/20/2024 49103 HOA Solutions  Inc SERVICE TICKET 13950 867.13

03/20/2024 49104 Jackson Services Inc. MATS 3,590.31

03/20/2024 49105 Johnny's Tire & Battery MOWER TIRE REPAIR 67.55

03/20/2024 49106 Kansas Municipal Utilities CDL/ELDT INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATION CLASS 1,050.00

03/20/2024 49107 Layne Christensen Co Inc Well #3 Pump Pull Service 9,935.00

03/20/2024 49108 LifeGuard MD, Inc. BATTERY PAD AED 255.60

03/20/2024 49109 Lincoln Winwater VALVE - DUAL CHECK 3/4 IN 1,392.31

03/20/2024 49110 Lynch's Hardware & Gifts HOSE CONNECTION 57.34

03/20/2024 49111 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc HUNTSMAN HEADGEAR 118.86

03/20/2024 49112 Metering and Technology Solutions WATER METER - ERT REGISTER CABLE 5 FT 484.18

03/20/2024 49113 Mid America Testing and Supply LLC RUBBER GOODS TESTING & REPLACEMENTS 1,337.36

03/20/2024 49114 Mid-Iowa Solid Waste Equipment Co Inc PN 620-0187 - Hyrdaulic Cylinder 662.88

03/20/2024 49115 Mike's Window Service WINDOW CLEANING 46.32

03/20/2024 49116 Morrissey, Teresa MEAL WHILE TRAVEL 600.00

03/20/2024 49117 Municipal Supply of NE Inc VALVE - 1/2 IN SAMPLING BIB 610.59

03/20/2024 49118 Nebraska Dept of Environment and Energy WATER OPERATOR LICENSE -COATNEY 230.00

03/20/2024 49119 Nebraska Rural Water GRADE 6 BACKFLOW CROSS-CONNECTION COURSE 1,500.00

03/20/2024 49120 Northern Safety Co Inc 3551 - Safety Lens Cleaning Wipes C-Clear Anti-Fog 22.83

03/20/2024 49121 One Call Concepts Inc LOCATES 117.11

03/20/2024 49122 Petty Cash SAFETY BOOTS - BOGDANOFF 175.00

03/20/2024 49123 Pinpoint Auburn, Inc CHARGES 3/01/204-3/31/2024 436.50

03/20/2024 49124 PIP Marketing Signs & Print STATEMENTS 5,708.89

03/20/2024 49125 Sack Lumber Company 4D BOX NAIL 1LB 345.74

03/20/2024 49126 Safety-Kleen Systems Inc MERCURY BULB 679.45

03/20/2024 49127 SECUR-SERV BACKUP MANAGEMENT 11,114.16

03/20/2024 49128 Sunbelt Solomon Services, LLC. 70-414-700 - Pole Mount Brackets 3,322.81

Agenda Item #18

49



City of Auburn Check Register - For Board Claims - no signature line Page:     2

Board of Public Works Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2024 - 3/31/2024 Mar 18, 2024  08:57AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Amount

03/20/2024 49129 Tony Hector Backhoe & Trenching STRAIGHT METER CONNECTIONS 35.84

03/20/2024 49130 United States Postal Service POSTAGE 4,000.00

03/20/2024 49131 US Cellular MONTHLY SERVICE CHG - 2-10-2024-3-09-2024 858.31

03/20/2024 49132 Vermeer Equipment of Nebraska Inc PN 160981001 - Infeed Chute Curtain 159.54

03/20/2024 49133 Village of Brownville WATER 7,271.97

03/20/2024 49134 Village of Nemaha GARBAGE 4,616.30

03/20/2024 49135 Water Engineering Inc MONTHLY AGREEMENT 432.11

03/20/2024 49136 Wesco Distribution Inc FUSE - S & C FITALL 25 AMP 836.03

03/20/2024 49137 Western Area Power Administration ENERGY- FEB 2024 30,946.21

03/20/2024 49138 Zoro Tools Inc 1486E12 - N4/12 Wiring Trough, 8 x 8 x 12, Steel/Gray 387.89

Grand Totals: 182,375.18

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Agenda Item #18

50



Page: 1Check Register - SummaryBoard of Public Works

Mar 18, 2024 8:59AMReport Dates: 03/01/2024 - 03/31/2024

Check Number Check Issue Date Payee Amount

49139 03/20/2024 Aguilar, Ida 200.24

49140 03/20/2024 Conner, Brian 55.01

49141 03/20/2024 Graham, Devon 40.25

49142 03/20/2024 Teeman, Brittney 169.17

Grand Totals: 464.67

Agenda Item #18

51



AFLAC 271.16            Electric 63,307.28     
Ameritas 6,871.77        Water 45,431.89     
ASB 400.00            Wastewater 37,257.25     
Assurity 102.79            Garbage 4,616.30        
BCBS 18,962.06     Villages 32,227.22     
Black Hills Energy 132.60            182,839.94   

Chase Paymentech 1,778.56        
Constellation Energy 12.43               
DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 50,092.70     
Guardian Life 1,705.70        
IBEW 1536 708.50            
IRS 18,760.11     
Mid-American Benefits Inc 3,504.77        
Mutual of Omaha 374.26            
NDOR W/H 7,075.01        
NE Dept of Revenue 33,699.21     
NPPD 268,996.17   
Quadient 227.77            
Southwest Power Pool 33,613.48     
The Principal Group 1,552.31        
United Parcel Service 1,378.32        
Verizon Wireless 138.55            
WEX Fleet Universal 2,043.72        
Windstream 166.18            
Xpress Bill Pay 590.24            

453,158.37   

Checks Written Need Ratified Claims by Fund

Agenda Item #18

52



Vendor Claims 182,839.94           Prior Month ACH Claims 453,158.37       
Prior Month ACH Claims 453,158.37           AFLAC 271.16                  
Payroll 100,000.00           Ameritas 6,871.77               

ASB 400.00                  
Payments 735,998.31           Assurity 102.79                  

BCBS 18,962.06             
Black Hills Energy 132.60                  
Chase Paymentech 1,778.56               

Bank Balance Checking 2/29/2024 279,502.58           Constellation Energy 12.43                     
O/S Checks & ACH 116,588.72           DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 50,092.70             
O/S Deposits - 191460 86,308.30             Guardian Life 1,705.70               

IBEW 1536 708.50                  
249,222.16           IRS 18,760.11             

Mid-American Benefits Inc 3,504.77               
Payments - Balance (486,776.15)          Mutual of Omaha 374.26                  

NDOR W/H 7,075.01               
Operational Transfer Request 585,000.00           NE Dept of Revenue 33,699.21             

NPPD 268,996.17           
Estimated Ending Balance 98,223.85             Quadient 227.77                  

Southwest Power Pool 33,613.48             
The Principal Group 1,552.31               
United Parcel Service 1,378.32               
Verizon Wireless 138.55                  
WEX Fleet Universal 2,043.72               
Windstream 166.18                  
Xpress Bill Pay 590.24                  

March Claims Transfer Request - ASB Money Market to Checking

Agenda Item #18

53



Month Labor Equipment Materials
Street Lights 

Utility Bill Total
January 7,555.56 2,300.00 -986.35 2,389.87 11,259.08
February 1,932.60 735.00 874.61 2,344.56 5,886.77
March 0.00
April 0.00
May 0.00
June 0.00
July 0.00
August 0.00
September 0.00
October 0.00
November 0.00
December 0.00
Grand Totals $9,488.16 $3,035.00 -$111.74 $4,734.43 $17,145.85

Cost of Unbilled
Services Provided to the City of Auburn

2024

Agenda Item #18

54



City of Auburn Task and Activity Report - Task Hours for Board Meetings Page:     1

Board of Public Works Report Dates: 2/1/2024 - 2/29/2024 Mar 15, 2024  03:58PM

Activity Task Task

Code Activity Description Number Title Date Hours

Total Activity: 100 Regular: 3,007.85

Total Activity: 200 Overtime: 114.00

Total Activity: 300 Vacation: 220.75

Total Activity: 401 Sick: 215.15

Total Activity: 810 Peru - Regular: 23.50

Total Activity: 811 Peru - Overtime: 2.00

Total Activity: 812 Nemaha - Regular: 12.75

Total Activity: 814 Brownville - Regular: 1.00

Total Activity: 820 Johnson - Regular: 3.50

Total Activity: 827 Peru - CTE: 4.00

Total Activity: 901 Comp Time Used: 54.50

Total Activity: 902 Comp Time Earned: 7.00

Grand Totals: 3,666.00

Agenda Item #18

55



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
Labor for Billing 250.00 250.00 500.00
Billing Charge per Bill 58.00 58.00 116.00
Verizon SCADA 0.00
Shipping Samples 0.00
Mileage 13.67 13.67
Materials 0.00
Credit 0.00
Water Meters 0.00
Meals 0.00
Labor - Electric REG 0.00
Labor - Elec OT 0.00
Labor- Water REG 50.00 50.00
Labor- WW REG 0.00
Labor- Admin REG 0.00
Labor - Water OT 0.00
Labor - WW OT 0.00
Labor - HOLDBL 0.00
Equipment 0.00

Monthly Totals 308.00 371.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 679.67

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
Shipping Samples 0.00
Mileage 32.16 32.16
Materials 0.00
Water Meters 0.00
Meals 0.00
Labor - Electric REG 175.00 175.00
Labor- Water REG 0.00
Labor- WW REG 0.00
Labor- Admin REG 0.00
Labor - Water OT 0.00
Labor - WW OT 0.00
Labor - HOLDBL 0.00
Equipment 350.00 350.00

Monthly Totals 0.00 557.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 557.16

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
Labor for Billing 200.00 200.00 400.00
Billing Charge per Bill 50.00 50.00 100.00
Verizon SCADA 40.01 40.01
Shipping Samples 12.36 12.36
Mileage 130.32 149.75 280.07
Materials 17.03 17.03
Water Meters 347.08 347.08
Meals 0.00
Labor - Elec REG
Labor- Water REG 450.00 712.50 1,162.50
Labor- WW REG 25.00 25.00 50.00
Labor- Admin REG 100.00 100.00 200.00
Labor - Water OT 150.00 150.00
Labor - WW OT 0.00
Labor - HOLDBL 0.00
Equipment 0.00

Monthly Totals 1,157.69 1,641.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,719.04

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
Verizon SCADA 99.23 98.54 197.77
Shipping Samples 24.72 24.72
Mileage 458.48 284.35 742.83
Materials 0.00
Water Meters 0.00
Bulk Water 0.00
Meals 0.00
Finance Fees
Labor- Water REG 2,387.50 1,475.00 3,862.50
Labor- WW REG 0.00
Labor- Admin REG 350.00 350.00 700.00
Labor - Water OT/CTE 1,500.00 450.00 1,950.00
Labor - WW OT 0.00
Labor - HOLDBL 0.00
Equipment 0.00

Monthly Totals 4,819.93 2,657.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,477.82

Village of Johnson

Village of Brownville
2024 Costs Incurred and Billed

2024 Costs Incurred and Billed

2024 Costs Incurred and Billed

Village of Nemaha
2024 Costs Incurred and Billed

City of Peru

Agenda Item #18

56


	Cover Sheet for Packet
	Filler
	Board Agenda March 2024
	Board Update March 2024
	Outage reasons
	Outage Summaries
	Field Service ~ LTC Maintenance - 2-15-2024
	Annual Step policy. - personnel manual
	City of Auburn (ABPW) Series 2021 Refunding 2018 CURBs - Debt Service Schedule
	ABPW Series 2021 Payment Reminder 4.1.2024
	Olsson Work Order #1
	Pressure Washer Bid
	Water Mowing (2)
	Skid Loader Bids
	Policy Review
	Combined Financial FEb 2024
	191494 & 191460 Bank Rec 02292024
	457285 Bank Rec 02292024
	CD Investments
	ASB Interest Allocation
	Pledge report March 2024
	Check Register - General Fund
	Check Register - Check on Demand
	CWNR
	Transfer Request
	Free Services
	Task Hours
	Village Costs



